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Description automatically generated]DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
130TH Airlift Wing (AMC)
1679 Coonskin Drive
Charleston, WV 25311-5000


2 Jan 2025
MEMORANDUM FOR 130 SECURITY FORCES SQUADRON

FROM: Mission Support Group

SUBJECT: Non-DoD Entry Authority List on McLaughlin Air National Guard Base

1. Sponsor Information:
· Rank/Name (Last, First, MI): 
· Organization: 
· Contact Number: 
· Date of Birth of Sponsor (help locate sponsor in system): 
2. Visit/Contract Information:
· Location(s) of Visit/Contract: 
· Date(s) of Visit/Contract : 
· Company/Affiliation: 

3. Non-DoD Personnel Information:

	Last, First, MI
	Date of Birth
	U.S. Citizen (Y/N)
	Contact Info

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


(If there is a foreign visitor, please request the Foreign Visitor Information worksheet)

4. If you have any questions, please contact me at Rank/Name at DSN: ; Comm: ; or via e-mail: contact e-mail. 


FIRST, MI, LAST NAME, Rank WVANG DUTY TITLE


(Once completed, take this memorandum to Bldg. 142, or e-mail it from a .mil e-mail account that is digitally signed to the following email address: 130AW.SFS.Visitors  Center@us.af.mil  
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